
From:
To: Mona Offshore Wind Project
Subject: FW: ExA"s Written Questions Q1.21.9
Date: 01 October 2024 12:44:00
Attachments:

Isle of Man Government – TSC. IPR no 20048487
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
I sent the email below yesterday for submission by deadline 3.  However, I have received an
undeliverable message for this (attached).  Please can you confirm that our answer has been
received?
 
Many thanks and best regards,
Richard
 

From: Armitage, Richard 
Sent: 30 September 2024 08:29
To: 'monaoffshorewindproject@planninginpectorate.gov.uk'
<monaoffshorewindproject@planninginpectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Rowan, Emma @gov.im>
Subject: ExA's Written Questions Q1.21.9
 
EXQ1 Q1.21.9
Response from: Isle of Man Government – TSC. IPR no 20048487
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
In response to the Examining Authority's written question no. Q1.21.9:
Due to the limited applicability of the Skills and Employment Plan to the Island we are content
for the Plan to be subject to notification rather than approval.
 
Best regards,
Richard
 
Richard Armitage
Offshore Energy Case Manager
 
Department of Environment, Food and Agriculture
Thie Slieau Whallian, Foxdale Road, St John’s, Isle of Man, IM4 3AS

 
 



Working Together for a Sustainable Future  
Gobbragh Cooidjagh Son Traa Ry-Heet Shassooagh
 

 
 

 
 

Isle of Man. Giving you freedom to flourish
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No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Departments or Statutory Boards of
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or Statutory Board.

RAAUE: S’preevaadjagh yn çhaghteraght post-l shoh chammah’s coadanyn erbee currit marish as ta shoh coadit ec y leigh. Cha
nhegin diu coipal ny cur eh da peiagh erbee elley ny ymmydey yn chooid t’ayn er aght erbee dyn kied leayr veih’n choyrtagh.
Mannagh nee shiu yn enmyssagh kiarit jeh’n phost-l shoh, doll-shiu magh eh, my sailliu, as cur-shiu fys da’n choyrtagh cha leah as
oddys shiu.

Cha nel kied currit da failleydagh ny jantagh erbee conaant y yannoo rish peiagh ny possan erbee lesh post-l er son Rheynn ny
Boayrd Slattyssagh erbee jeh Reiltys Ellan Vannin dyn co-niartaghey scruit leayr veih Reireyder y Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh
t’eh bentyn rish.




